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ADVISORY
TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Principals/Teachers-In-Charge (Secondary)
All others concerned A

P}

FROM: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR THE
RECALIBRATION OF POINTS FOR REGISTRY OF QUALIFIED
APPLICANTS (RQA) PURSUANT TO DEPED ORDER 22, s. 2015

DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 2018

In response to the need of qualified applicants for Junior High School Teacher 1 position,
this office officially advises all concerned to inform applicants to submit additional requirements
for re-assessment/recalibration, the deadline of which will be on October 5, 2018.

To underscore, only additional requirements of Junior High School applicants for S.Y.
2018-2019 who have previously undertaken the screening and evaluation process under D.O 7, s.
2015 and subsequently for D.O 22, s 2015, but failed to reach the cut off score of 70 points, can
be accommodated for assessment.

Additional requirements shall be submitted to the Division Screening and Selection
Committee, c¢/o Office of ASDS Filma B. Catalan, Committee Chairperson, for validation and
final evaluation, pursuant to the guidelines indicated above.

Immediate dissemination of this advisory is hereby enjoined.

PEDRO LCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Schodts\Division Superintendent

References:
DepEd Order 7 s. 2015
DepEd Order 22 s. 2015



